
From: Oliver Mackle < @mackleapple.co.uk> 
Sent: 13 April 2023 23:09 
To: Williams, Tracey @planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: ISH Algores way cpo 
 
Hi Tracey 
 
Apologies if you are not the correct person to be emailing. I am emailing in regards to the meeting 
today discussing the cpo of Algores way. Could you please forward this to Mr Pinto. 
 
Unfortunately I was unable to attend due to the  earlier in the week. 
 
My correspondence is regarding the contact between Mr Carey and the business owners of Algores 
way. I have heard from those in attendance that Mr Carey said he had been talking to me ahead of 
this meeting. 
 
To set the record straight I would explain that I did meet with Mr Carey at the end of February after 
the first round of inspectorate meetings to discuss the reality of disruption to my business through 
MVV’s activities on Algores way. This meeting was somewhat clarifying although Mr Carey could not 
speak to the disruptions which would be caused during construction as he is not a builder, he did 
want to send his head of construction to our facility so I could discuss it with the actual builders 
although I received no further contact regarding this. 
I did have another meeting planned with Mr Carey this week although I cancelled that through email 
due to the birth of my son. 
 
I would just like to make sure that there were no misrepresentations of the contact I have had with 
Mr Carey and to again state that I and my business are still fully in opposition to the construction of 
this incinerator across from our food manufacturing factory. 
 
Kind regards 
Dr Oliver Mackle 
General Manager 
James Mackle UK LTD 
 
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 
 
Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free 
from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being 
passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 
 
The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 
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